The Massasoit House, near the Railroad Stations, was established in 1843. It has been twice enlarged, making it three times its original size, and thoroughly remodeled and refurnished. The large airy sleeping rooms, furnished with hot and cold water, are excelled by none in the country. Special attention paid to ventilation and all sanitary improvements. The proprietors are determined that the world wide reputation of the Massasoit shall be maintained in all respects.